Slat May, 1935

F.Yatea Laq.,
Rotheamsted Fxperimental Stetion,

HARFENDEN
arts.

Dear Yates,

I do not know Townsend's initials, but he is the
librarian at the South Kensington Museum. He has charge of
the Arehives, which were first ssteblsihed at Calmants initia-
tive in the Zoologloml Department of the Maseum, but haye
now, 1 belleve, been transferrsd to the General Librery.

They are not my Archives, though, ms Looretary of the B.A,
Commlttee, I had scmething to do with getting thom established,
Yours sinserely,



